
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

April 9, 2013        Legistar Item: 13-8821 

 

 

TO:  Alderman Sandy Weidner, Chairman 

  Public Works and Services Committee 

 

FROM: John C. Rooney 

  Asst. Comm. of Public Works/City Engineer 

 

RE:  Change Order No. 1, Contract 06-13 (K3-006), 2013 Concrete  

  Reconstruction (R1), A.W. Oakes & Son, contractor. 

 

 

Attached is Change Order No. 1 on the above contract for the addition of 

$58,600.00.  This change order reflects work needed to be done to the repair the 5
th

 

Street boat launch by removing and replacing 4 lanes of deteriorated ramp mats 

built in 2003 with pre-cast concrete planks to provide a usable launch ramp due to 

record low water levels. An additional change order may be required if WDNR 

permitting requires a turbidity barrier be installed as part of this repair.  If 

committee agrees the appropriate action would be to approve this change order. 

 

I further recommend transferring $58,600 from account number 993.700.5040 

Pershing Boat Launch Lot Replacement to new account number 993.700.5110 

Pershing Boat Launch Emergency Repair to defray the cost of this change order. 

 

The original contract was approved under Resolution No. 13-0131 on March 19
th

, 

2013, in the amount of $1,037,688.00. This increases the original contract total to 

the new contract amount is $1,096,288.00. 

 

 

Cc:  Joy Hansche 

 

 

JCR: jcr 
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